From:

To: Wylfa Newydd

Subject: Wylfa Newydd Project

Date: 01 March 2019 10:35:43
Attachments: 8150096860-No Gas Letter.pdf

Good Morning,
Our Reference: 8150096860

Please find enclosed a letter relating to your request. Based on the information given and the
address provided, Wales & West Utilities have no apparatus in the area of your enquiry.

Our records show those pipes owned by Wales & West Utilities (WWU) in its role as a Licensed
Gas Transporter (GT). Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections, etc. may not be shown
but their presence should be anticipated. No warranties are therefore given in respect of it. They
also provide indications of gas pipes owned by other GTs, or otherwise privately owned, which
may be present in this area. This information is not information of WWU and WWU is unable to
verify this information or to confirm whether it is accurate or complete.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Many Thanks

Please note; as of Monday 3rd December, Wales & West Utilities has joined Linesearch. As a
result, we will no longer be processing plans. These can be obtained through Linesearch -
https://www.linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us at dig@wwutilities.co.uk

Sophie

Sophie Dawkins
Administrative Assistant
Plant Protection Team
Wales & West Utilities Ltd
Wales & West House
Spooner Close
Coedkernew

Newport

NP10 8FZ

Tel: 02920 278912

Email: Sophie.dawkins@wwutilities.co.uk



https://www.linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk/
mailto:dig@wwutilities.co.uk
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Our Reference Number : 8150096860

Your Reference Number : Wylfa Newydd Project

FAO:

Dear

Re: No Gas

&
UTILITIES

Wales & West House
Spooner Close

Celtic Springs
Coedkernew
Newport NP10 8FZ

www.wwutilities.co.uk

Date

Network Contact
Telephone

Fax

Wales & West Utilities acknowledge receipt of your notice received on , advising us of the proposals for:

According to our mains records Wales & West Utilities has no apparatus in the area of your enquiry. However Gas
pipes owned by other GT's and also privately owned may be present in this area. Information with regard to such pipes

should be obtained from the owners.

Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, must be used to verify and establish the actual position of mains,
pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. It is your responsibility to ensure that
this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you on or near gas apparatus.

Please note that the plans are only valid for 28 days from the date of issue and updated plans must be requested

before any work commences on site if this period has expired.

Any information you provide as part of this application process for our services will only be used in accordance with our
privacy notice statement which can be found on our website www.wwultilities.co.uk. Alternatively a paper copy can be
provided to you on your request by contacting our Data protection Officer at DataProtection@wwultilities.co.uk

24 hour gas escape number
Rhif 24 awr os bydd nwy yn gollwng

0800 111 999*

*calls will be recorded and may be monitored
caiff galwadau eu recordio a gellir eu monitro
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Wales & West Utilities Limited

Registered Office:

Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Coedkernew, Newport NP10 8FZ
Registered in England and Wales: No. 5046791
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This email transmission and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and are intended
solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. Its contents may contain
legal professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us immediately and delete it, without retaining it, copying it, disclosing its
contents to anyone or acting upon it. You must ensure that you have appropriate virus
protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. We accept no
responsibility for viruses. We may monitor replies to emails for operational or lawful
business reasons. The views or opinions expressed in this email are the author's own and
may not, unless expressly stated to the contrary, reflect the views or opinions of Wales &
West Utilities Limited, its affiliates or subsidiaries. Unless expressly stated to the contrary,
neither Wales & West Utilities Limited, its affiliates or subsidiaries, their respective
directors, officers or employees make any representation about, or accept any liability for,
the accuracy or completeness of such views or opinions. Wales & West Utilities Limited
Registered office: Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs, Coedkernew,
NEWPORT NP10 8FZ Registered in England and Wales No 5046791


http://www.wwutilities.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/wwutilities/
https://twitter.com/WWUtilities
https://www.youtube.com/user/WWUtilities
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Our Reference Number : 8150096860 n \ WALES&WEST
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Wales & West House
Spooner Close
Celtic Springs
Coedkermnew
. Newport NP10 8F
Wylfa Newydd Project Team
The Planning Inspectorate www.wwutilities.co.uk
Crown Building
Cathays Park
CARDIFF

CF10 3NQ
Date : 01.032019

Metwork Contact : Sophie Dawkins
Telephone : 02920 278912
Fax :

Dear Wylfa Newydd Project Team

Re: No Gas
Wales & West Utilities acknowledge receipt of your notice received on 14.02.2019, advising us of the proposals for:

Wylfa Power Station, Cemaes Bay, Gwynedd, LL67 0DH

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
privacy notice statement which can be found on our website www wwutilities.co.uk. Alternatively a paper copy can be
provided to you on your request by contacting our Data protection Officer at DataProtection@wwutilities.co.uk

24 hour gas escape number
Rhif 24 awr os bydd nwy yn goliwng
Wales & West Utilities Limited

0800 111 999~
Registered Office:

‘C?"S will be recorded H'_d may m I'I'IOI'I-!D!Ed Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Coedkemnew, Newport NP10 8FZ
caiff galwadau eu recordio a gellir e monitro BSL240 Registered in England and Wales: No. 5048791






